A F
EGION
DMINISTRA
clrLiT
PORATIO

me 0

A
TIvV

OmMP>RW

Z =<

A
OR

JOSEPH P. BORT
METROCENTER
101 EIGHTH STREET
OAKLAND, CA
94607 - 4700
510/817-5700
TOD/TTY 510/817-5769
FAX 510/817-5848

Metropolitan
Transportation
Commission
Steve Heminger
President

Association of
Bay Area Governments
Ezra Rapport
Vice-President

San Francisco

Bay Area Rapid Transit
District

Grace Crunican
Secretary-Treasurer

San Francisco

Bay Area Rapid Transit
: District
Jeff Ordway

Assistant
Secretary-Treasurer

JANUARY 16, 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
FOR SECURITY GUARD SERVICES, DATED,
DECEMBER 22, 2014

Dear Consultant:

This letter is Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) for Security Guard Services,
dated December 22, 2014. Where text is revised, deleted text is shown in strike-through
format; added text is italicized. The RFP is revised as follows:

Addendum Reference Change
Item
1. RFP, Section This RFP is being amended to add City of
VII, Form of Oakland Schedule N, Declaration of Compliance —

) Proposal, Item J | Living Wage Form, as attached, which was not
included in the RFP. Proposers must fill out this
form and include in their proposal.

The remaining provisions of the RFP remain unchanged. In the event of a conflict between
this Addendum and the previous version(s), this Addendum takes precedence.

Any questions concerning this addendum to the RFP should be directed to Robert Hoffman,
Project Manager, at (510) 817-5723 or rhoffman @mtc.ca.gov.
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OAKLAND Schedule N
DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE - LIVING WAGE ORDINANCE

The Oakland Living Wage Ordinance (the "Ordinance™). Codified as Oakland Municipal Code provides that
certain employers under contracts for the furnishing of services to or for the City that involve an expenditure
equal to or greater than $25,000 and certain recipients of City financial assistance that involve receipt of
financial assistance equal to or greater than $100,000 shall pay a prescribed minimum level of compensation to
their employees for the time their employees work on City of Oakland contracts. The Redevelopment Agency
of the City of Oakland adopted the City's Living Wage policy as its own policy Agency Resolution No. 98-13
C.M.S.

The contractor or city financial assistance recipient (CFAR) agree as described in Section 3-C "Health Benefits"
of the Ordinance, to pay employees a wage no less than the minimum compensation of $11.96 per hour with
health benefits, or $13.75 per hour without benefits and to provide for annual increases pursuant to Section 3-A
'Wages" of the Ordinance. Note: Effective July 1, of each year, Contractor shall pay the adjusted wage
rates.

(a) To provide at least twelve compensated days off per year for sick leave, vacation or personal necessity at the
employees request, and, at least ten additional days per year of uncompensated time off pursuant to Section
3- B "Compensated Days Off" of the Ordinance.

(b) To inform employees that he or she may be eligible for Earned Income Credit (EIC) and shall provide forms
to apply for advance EIC payments to eligible employees. There are several websites and other sources
available to assist you. Web sites include but are not limited to: (1) http://www.irs.gov for current
guidelines as prescribed by the Internal Revenue Service and (2) the Earned Income Tax Outreach Kit at
http://eitcoutreach.org.

(c) To permit access to work sites for authorized City representatives to review the operation, payroll and
related documents, and to provide certified copies of the relevant records upon request by the City; and

(d) Not to retaliate against any employee claiming non-compliance with the provisions of this Ordinance and to
comply with federal law prohibiting retaliation for union organizing.

Employment Questionnaire: Please respond to the following questions:

Questions Responses | Comments

(1) How many permanent employees are employed with your company? (If less than 5,
stop here)

(2) How many of your permanent employees are paid above the Living Wage rate?

(3) How many of your permanent employees are paid below the Living Wage rate?
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(4) Number of compensated days off per employee ?(Refer to item above)

(5) Number of trainees in your company?

(6) Number of employees under 21 years of age, employed by a nonprofit corporation
for after school or summer employment for a period not longer than 90 days.

The undersigned authorized representative hereby obligates the proposer to the above stated conditions under
penalty of perjury.

Company Name Signature of Authorized Representative
Address Type or Print Name
Area Code Phone Date Type or Print Title
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